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EDMONTON Province of 
The earliest Redemptorist foundations in central Canada were made 
by the Belgian province. With the division of the Canadian houses 
these became attached to the Toronto province. They were constituted 
a vice-province on 16th July 1945 and were erected into an autono7 
mous province on 16th July 1961. The first superior was Father 
Bernard J ohnson. 

Vice-provincials: Gabriel Ehman: 1945-1959; Bernard Johnson: 1959-1961. 

Provincials: Bernatd Johnson: 196i-1969; Edward Feeh~n: 1969-1978; Al­
bert Sterzer: 1978-1984; Edward Kennedy: 1984-

EDSON 
Sacred Heart parish in. Edson was accepted by the vice-province of 
Edmonton on 1st October 1949. The first superio1; was Father Isa­
dore Shalla. 

EGGENBURG 
The house and church in Eggenburg in the diocese of St. Polten had 
been in the care of the Franciscans from the fifteenth century until 
they were closed by the Josephist laws at the end of the eighteenth 
century. The Redemptorists came to take charge of the monastery 
under the patronage of Our Lady Immaculate at the earnest pleading 
of the people. Father Johann Fortner, the .superior, took possession 
of the partly ruinous buildings on 8th September 1833 and so sue~ 
cessfully repaired the house that two years later thirteen novices 
could be accomodated. During the troubles of 1848 the people proc 
tected the Redemptorists to such effect that some were able to remain 
in secular dress until the whole community could return in August 
1850. 
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EICHELSBACHER Johann B. 
Was born in Grossostheim in the diocese of W.iir~burg on 4th May 
1820. He took his vows as a Redemptorist in Altotting on 2nd Fe­
bruary 1844 and was ordained priest in Passau on 8th March 1845. 
At the age of thirty he was appointed novice master, and he served 
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as rector on two occasions before being summoned to Rome in 1864 
to act as private secretary to Father Mauron, Superior General. He 
was consultor general and secretary from 1887 to 1889. He died in 
Rome on 8th January 18 8 9. 
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ELBLAG 
The mission house under the patronage of Our Lady, Queen of Po~ 
land, was founded on 22nd March 1957 with Father Stanislaus Szczu­
rek as superior. The community has charge of a parish. 

EL ESPINO 

The monastery of Our Lady of El Espino had been in charge of the 
Benedictines since the fourteenth century. It had been built, it was 
said, at the request of Our Lady herself, who had appeared to a little 
shepherd boy in a hawthorn bush. Having been empty since 1835, 
it was offered to the Redemptorists with the approval of the Arch­
bishop of Burgos. A community under Father Luis Cagiano de Aze-

. vedo took possession of the monastery on 25th June 1878. The house 
has served as a juvenate for the province of Madrid. 
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ELOPADA 

See Vice~province of Weetebula. 

EL SALVADOR 

The first Redemptorist foundation in the republic of El Salvador was 
in San Miguel with Father Misael Abia as superior. That was on 26th 
October 1928. A brief experience, however, made it preferable to 
transfer the community to the capital, San Salvador. The house under 
the patronage of Our Lady of Perpetual Help was established on 23rd 
August 1928 and is now the residence of the superior of the vice­
province of San Salvador. There is now a second house in the capital, 
the parish of Divine Providence. 
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